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TO: All Employees

FROM: Head of Human Resources Division
SUBJECT: Changes to Student Assistant Guidelines
DATE: September 17, 2021

As announced by the Tokyo Labour Bureau, Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare,
the minimum hourly wage in Tokyo will be increased to ¥1,041 (effective October 1,
2021). To reflect this change, the Student Assistant Guidelines have been revised as
follows:

O New hourly rates

1. Research Assistants (RAs), Teaching Assistants (TAs)

Category | Current rate New rate
1 ¥1,030 ¥1,050

2. Others (honorarium)

Category | Current rate New rate

1 ¥1,020 ¥1,050
2 ¥1,030 ¥1,100
3 ¥1,100 ¥1,200
4 ¥1,200 ¥1,300
5 ¥1,300 ¥1,400
6 ¥1,400 ¥1,500
7 ¥1,500 -

O Effective date
Friday, October 1, 2021
O Notes

1.  No documents are required to reflect the changes as the Human Resources
Division will administer the necessary procedures. However, please remember to
apply the new rates when executing budgets at each laboratory as the increased
rates may affect expenses.

2. The FA& 7L RAZ 2 MELY kLY website will be updated in late September or early
October. Please check the latest information on the website when preparing
applications processed in or after October. For details, see below:

FETORA D MY U http://www jinjika.jim.titech.ac.jp/syoku/index.html
For information in English, please click on “Guidelines Summary” listed in the
“Student Assistant Information” section.

PHETFORA Y RNZHEBFET—4 (the form used by administrative staff for
registration/de-registration of student assistants) will be updated and posted on the
ZETOXZ 2 FRY KLY website.

Inquiries
Employee Services Group 2, Human Resources Division
Email: jin.syo2@jim.titech.ac.jp
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